
 

Selected Federal Agencies 
 

Administration for Children and Families, Office of Community Services: http://www.acf.hhs.gov 
 

Army Corp of Engineers: http://www.usace.army.mil 
 

Center for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
 

General Service Administration: http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/home.do?tabId=0 
 

Small Business Administration: http://www.sba.gov 
 

GenCyber/Cyber Security: https://www.gen-cyber.com/ 
 

National Aeronautics Space Administration: http://www.nasa.gov 
 

National Archives and Records Administration: http://www.nara.gov 
 

National Endowment for the Humanities: http://www.neh.gov 
 

National Institute of Health: http://www.nih.gov 
 

National Science Foundation: http://www.nsf.gov  
 

National Telecommunications and Information Administration: http://www.ntia.doc.gov 
 

U.S. Air Force: http://www.airforce.com/ 
 

U.S. Army: http://www.army.mil 
 

U. S. Department of Agriculture: http://www.USDA.gov  
 

U.S. Department of Commerce: http://www.commerce.gov 
 

U.S. Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil 
 

U. S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov  
 

U.S. Department of Energy: http://www.energy.gov/ 
 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.gov 
 

U.S. Department of Interior: https://www.doi.gov/ 
 

U.S. Department of Labor:  https://www.dol.gov/ 
 

U.S. Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.gov 
 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development: http://www.hud.gov  
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov 
 

U.S. Federal Highway Administration: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov 
 

U.S. Navy: http://www.navy.mil 
 



 

 
 

Selected Agency/Organization Resources 
 

LA Board of Regents – Research & Sponsored Initiatives: https://rsi.laregents.edu/ 
 

Grants.Gov: https://www.grants.gov/ 
 

Research.Gov: https://www.research.gov/research-web/ 
 

 
 
 


